
 

From: Thibodeau, Evan <Evan.Thibodeau@jacobs.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:43 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: Bisram, Alvin B <Alvin.Bisram@jacobs.com>; Arroyo, Arnaldo <Arnaldo.Arroyo@jacobs.com>; 
Cypranowski, Michael <Michael.Cypranowski@jacobs.com>; McGrath, MaryLou 
<MaryLou.McGrath@jacobs.com>; BUHAT, ERWIN <eb841k@att.com> 
Subject: DOCKET NO. 512 - NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS - 60 VALE RD BROOKFIELD 

 

Hello Ms. Bachman, 

 

I apologize for the late notice, but we have already started and completed construction at the above 
mentioned site for AT&T. Please use this e-mail as our construction start notification. I am working 
on getting the FSSI for this project and will forward along with close out pictures once received. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Evan Thibodeau | Jacobs | Telecom Project Manager 

M: 603.320.8556 | evan.thibodeau@jacobs.com 

 

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.jacobs.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7CLisa.Fontaine%40ct.gov%7C5604672fe2ea460eec7708dcb177722d%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638580373796070457%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jfRcETuuXC0jfBCz9qKplyjP6bjYCuMGHf7%2Fy3216VU%3D&reserved=0
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